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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . m I 7 m
FORTHE N ORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
: DALL_AS DIVISION © CLERK,US.DISTRICTC
. . By
UNITED STATES COMMODITY Deputy
FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION,
. Plaintiff, .
vs.

ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P., et. al 3:07-cv-01301 (Kinkeade, J.)

Defendants.

CONSENT ORDER OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION,
* CIVIL MONETARY PENALTY AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF
AGAINST DEFENDANTS ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS, L.P.,
ENERGY TRANSFER COMPANY, ETC MARKETING, LTD.,
. AND HOUSTON PIPELINE COMPANY,

On July 26, 2007, the United States Commodity Futures Trading Commission
(‘fCon;mission”) filed its complaint in the above-captioned action aéainst Defendants Energy
Transfer Partners, L.«P."; LaGrange Acquisiﬁon, L.P, d/b/a Energy Transfer Company; ETC
Markefing, Ltd.; and Houston Pipeline Company, LP. (collectivély; “Defendants™), alleging
violations of the Commodity Exchange Act, as amende(t (“Act”), 7 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. (2002),
and seeking injunctive and other equitable r’elief and a civil monetary t)enalty (the “Complaint™).

L | CONSENTS AND AGREEMENTS
To effect a settlement of the matters alleged in the Complamt in this action without a trial

on the merits or further judicial proceedmgs, Defendants



1. Consent to the entry of this .Consent Order of Permancnt Injunction, Civil
Monetary Penalty, and Other Equitable Rehef against Defendants (“Order™);

2, Affirm that they have read and agreed to this Order voluntarily, and that no threat,
or prormse other than as set forth speclﬁcally herem, has been made by the Commission or any
member of.ﬁcer agent or representahve thereof, or by any other person, to mduce consent to this
Order;

-3 Acknowledge service of the Summons and Complaint;

4 Consent, for the purposes of settlement, to the Junsdlcuon of the Court in this
actxonpursuantto Section 6¢ oftheAct, 7US C § 13a-

5. Admit that verue propecly lies with this Court pursuant to Section 6¢ of the Act, 7
US.C. § 13a-1;

6. Waive:

a  The entry of findings of Bt and conclusions of law; |

b. All claims that may be available under the Equal Access to Iustice Act
(EAJA),5U.S.C. § 504 and 28 U.S.C. § 2412 (2000), and Part 148 of the Regulat:ons, 17CEFR
§§ 148 Let seq (2007) relatmg to, or ansmg from this actlon,
| c. Any claim of Double J eopardy based npon the institution of this
proceedirlg or the entry in this proceeding of any order i mposmg a civil monetary penalty or any
other relief; and - | |

d. B A]lnghtsofappealfromthlsOrder; ‘

i . Agree that they wﬂl not oppose enforcement of the Order on the ground that it
fails to comply with Rule 65(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and waives any

objections based thereon;




8. Consent to the continued juﬁsdieﬁon of this Court for the purposerof enforcing
the terms and conditions of this Order, to assure compliance with the Order, and for any other
purposes relevant to this action, even if befendaxdts now or in the fiture reside outside fhis
~ jurisdiction; and

9. Each bed‘endaslt agrees that nexther 1t, nor any of i'ts.agents or en:;ployees under its-
authority or control, shall take any action or 'make any public statement denying, directly or
indirectly, any allegaﬁen in the Complaint, or creating, or tending to create, the impression that

the Complamt or this Order is without a facmal basxs prov1ded, however that noth.mg in this
prov1s10n shall aﬁ'ect Defendants’ their agents’ and employees (i) testimony in any proceedmg
or (11) right to take posmons in other proceedmgs to which the Commission is not a party Each
'Defendant shall take all necessary steps to ensure that its agents and employees under its
authonty or control comply \mth this provmon. _

-10. By consentxng to the entry of this Order, Defendants neither adnut nor deny the

allegations of the Complaint, except that the Parties acknowledge that this Order is enforceable
on its terms without proof of further facts.
11. ngER FOR PEMENT INJUNCTION .

Based upon and in connectxon with the- foregomg, T IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

L Defendants are permanently enjoined from attemptmg, directly or indirectly, to
manipulate the price of any eommodity in interstate coﬁxmerce, or for future deliw)ery on or
suhject to the rules of any registered entity, in viqlntion of Sections 6(c), 6(d), and Q(a)(Z) of the

_ Aet, .7 ﬁ.S.C. §§ 9, léb and 13(a)(2). |
2_. The injunctive provisions of this Order shall be binding on Defendants, uj:on any

person insofar as he or she is acting in the capacity of officer, agent, servant, or employee of




